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THE JAYANTI SHIPPING COM-
PANY (TAKING OVER OF
MANAGEMENT) BILL,
1966—contd.

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR (Mad-
ras) : Madam Deputy Chairman I am
thankful to you for giving me this oppor-
tunity to speak on the Jayanti Shipping
Company Bill. We have had a great deal
of material on this very very difficult
situation which our Government has got
itself into. I do not propose in the limit-
ed time given to me to cover the entite
ground, for, wha'‘ever I might say herc
will be only a repetition of what both the
Opposition Members and Members on
behalf of the Government as well as the
Minister have stated very explicitly. As
1 look at it, I think the whole story is
not told as yet. Mr. Sanjiva Reddy
ought to be congratulated, and Mr

Poonacha for that maiwer for giving
the available facts to the House.
In fact I was very happy when

the hon. Minister said that he had no
intention of—and in fact he is not—hid-
ing anything and whatever material had
come to his knowledge he has placed
before the House. I have a suspicion
that the moment we sfart taking over
and running it we will get more and
more skeletons in the cupboard to be
rattled up and I think as we go along we
are going to be shocked more and more
by finding more shady deals, that this
gentleman has been foisting upon us.

Now, as I look at it there are three
parts of the story. The first is the Go-
vernment by which I mean the Minis‘er
beginning with the late Prime Minister
Neh-u, then Mr. Raj Bahadur and then
our present Ministers, both Mr, Sanjiva
Reddy and Mr. Poonacha. From a dis-
passionate and objective assessment of
the story ag has been told both by the
Opposition and as we were able to gather,
it is simple and very clear that the Gov-
ernment is not responsible for any of the
misdeeds. Now all that the Govern-
ment has done is—I am taking even
from the late Prime Minister—owing to
a desperate desire and an intense as-
piration to extend the shipping and en-
large our shipping facilities, finding a
man and taking his credentials at the
face value, hoping that he means busi-
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ness, that he is a very big man, that he
is interested in business, that he wants
to help India, that he has patents, that
he is a Ph. D., that he has got scientific
empires being built in the United States,
and all that is wanted is a Iitile loan
from the Government of India with
which he will put the shipping propo-
sition of our country on the map of the
world, we believed in him—and theie
is nothing very wrong about it—and con-
ceded and then we have been lost. Look-
ing at the Ministers—I am coming to the
present Ministers—I do not think there
is any case made out against Mr, Sanjiva
Reddy. The things started long before.
In fact I ought to congratulate them be-
cause the moment they found that some-
thing was wrong—here I refer particul-
larly to Mr. Sanjiva Reddy—he imme-
diately appointed a Committee to look
into it. When the first balance sheet did
not balance and when he found that
something was wrong, he did not hesi-
tate. On the pretext (hat he is a fellow—
Andhra he was not trying to do any
good to him or anything like that; he did
not try to shield him but he appointed
the Sukthankar Committee to see what
can be done and even Mr, Sukthankar
must be congratulated because he also
said that things were wrong and some-
thing must be done and if 1 remember
correctly he went and suggested that the
available evidence is not enough and
therefore a further probe is necessary so
that we may get all the data out of it.

Now, I come to the second part of
the story, viz., the Board of Directors.
I see my friend, Mr, Mani, is not here.

Surt A. D. MANI (Madhya Pra-
desh) : 1 am here.

3 P.M.

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : I am
sorry. Mr. Mani was right in one sense
that it is the Board of Directors who
were specifically charged with the task
of protecting the interests of the Com-
pany and the Government’s money in
it by applying all the rules and regula-
tions the Companies Act has given us.
Here I think, if I read the situation cor-
rectly, they have not risen to the oc-
casion. We have found several com-
panies which do not issue their balance-
sheets and do not comply with the regu-
lations, They are immediately taken up
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and reminders are sent, telegrams are
sent and prosecutions are launched and
so on. But something has happened
here which I think demands a closer and
fuller scrutiny. Even then we do not
want to frame charges against the mem-
bers of the Board of Directors, because
I think the people who are responsible
under the law are supposed and ought
to have informed the Ministry and the
‘Government, in the course of discharg-
ing their duties, that the Jayanti Ship-
ping Company has not met the rules and
segulations as per the Act. If they had
informed the Minister, the Minister
certainty would have taken action im-
mediately and even this two or three
years’ delay would not have happened.

Now, I come to the Company proper
and say that there are several ways of
looking at it. One common sense way
is: Al right, you gave them Rs. 20
crores. The Company has been mis-
managed and the Governmen¢ are in-
terested in taking back their Rs. 20
crores. You sell the Company in the
open market and the moment you re-
ceive the Rs, 20 crores, you simply say
goodbye and wash your hands off. But
the difficulty is—if Mr. Mani’s speech is
correct and I have not checked it—there
are a number of financial institutions 1n
India and abroad and then it 1s equally
right to demand that their money should
also be paid from the sale proceeds of
the Company or such assets as the Com
pany has today, in which case I am
afraid we may not receive ihe Rs. 20
crores and the Government might lose.

The second way of lookiag at it is
as Prof. Gadgil has said it. Is there
any point in taking over and administer-
ing the Company, rehabilitating it and
putting the Company on 1ts feet, and
letting these people, who have been try-
ing to defraud the Government and the
common taxpayers of the country, to
take back the Company ? There is just
one man, one shareholder, who, I be-
lieve, is a British national, 1esiding ab-
road, whose share is about Rs 64 lakhs
or something like it. He is going to
raise it some day when the assets have
been realised. When the Coiayany 15
put on its feet, saying that thay should
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| give back the Company to uiin and that
according to law you have uo right o
take it.

Now, the third point which I think the
Government has done and -vkich is a
very sensible thing under the cntraordi-
narily difficult situation 1s it shall main.
tain the fleet both for the purpose of
food and ore and for plying the vessels
in international waters, thereby certamnly
guaranteeing employment to thcse peo-
ple thereby recovering as much s possi-
ble or at least—fifteen years’ is the
period—re-examine the question to see
whether the Company can be altimately
nationalised in the interests of the na-
tion. I think the Governmeni has donc
very well in bringing forward this Biil
before the House and we ought strongly
to support it without casting aspersions
on the Minister,

Thirdly, we come to the iudividual
Here 1 had the privilege of not knowing
the individual and I have : persona:
apology to make to Shri Dahyabha!
Patel. When the debate firs; staried i
tried to defend Mr. Teja. I, was cor-
ect because a man does 1ot acgaire the
citizenship of another country, when he
is living there, just becausc of his mar-
riage. I referred to the Act agamn anc
I find that I was very corect.
When I defended him, of course, he
misunderstood that I was socially his
friend. I must tell very frankly in the
House that fortunately I have not met
Mr. or Shri or Dr. Teja. On many
occasions I have been invited but many
circumstances prevented me from meet-
ing him—mnot that deliberately 1 é¢'d not
want to meet him, T had been to
France, England, Amerca and all that,
but it so happened T had nu . time ancd
it did not coincide. Ev2u here in Delhi
I was invited to a meal. Uafortunately
I had another engagement and, there-
fore, 1 did not go. 1 am putting this cn
record for the benefit of my good friend,
Dhayabhaiji.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra
Pradesh): Did you meet Mrs., Teja?

Dr, S. CHANDRASEKHAR : That
does not arise.
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(Gujarat) : Old men should not ask

such questions.

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : Then.
coming to this, I was intrigued, I forget
the name of the hon. Member in the
Opposition, but I think it was Shri Raj-
narain who said that this man was not
entitled to call himself a doctor because
he has not taken that degree, not even
an honorary degree from any American
University, neither from the Purdue Uni-
versity, which 1 happen to know, nor
from the University of Chicago, and 1
think we ought to start it right from
there and begin an equiry on this gentle-
man. We happen to know his birth
place. We know that he comes from
Andhra, that he went to the Loyola
College, that he was certainly serving
as a clerk ...

Sur1t N, VENKATESWARA RAO
(Andhra Pradesh) : May I  correct
him? He said Mr, Teja is an Andhra,
but I know that his birth-place is Ber-
hampore, which is a part of Orissa,

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR: 1
thank you,

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA (West Ben-

gal) : It is part of the Chicago under-
world,

(Interruptions)

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order.

DRr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : I hope
Mr. Das is not disowning him. When
I said that, I meant a Telugu-speaking
gentleman, because Berhampore was a
part of Andhra before in the sense that
Vijayawada is a part of Andhra now.

Sur1 AKBAR ALI KHAN : If they
return Berhampore to us, we do mnot
mind owning him.

(Interruptions)

THeE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please
continue,

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : So,
the question is we still do not know any-
thing about the individual. All that we
know here from the available evidence
presented yesterday by the hon. Minis-
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ter is that the man is, if I may use an
unparliamentary expression, a first-class,
very clever crook and really deserves a
Ph.D. degree for this thing. Unfortu-
nately we fell for it and this could have
happened to any individual anywhere. 1
think there is also no parallel in any
business administration, the kind of
deals he has done, about depos.ting
money in his personal account. The
Chairman of a company taking commis-
sion and depositing it in his personal ac-
count, without informing the Board of
Directors, to say the least, if charitable,
is an extraordinary criminal. And then
we do not know anything about this
personal life. (Time bell rings) I am
comjng to his wife and, Madam, you
should not stop me. Then, there is a
lot of suspicion about the way things
have happened, about his marriage.
Now, he has married a national of an-
other country and all along even this
seems to be going on the rock. Both
publicly and privately this genfleman’s
conduct has been extremely reprehensi-
ble. While speaking on this Bill we
simply say that both the Government
and the friends not only in the Oppo-
sition but also on our side have many
lessons to learn from this, that we shall
not be taken in by what looks like
good from its spurious outside appear-
ance. All that glitters is not gold, and
even here. ..

Suri A. D. MANI: How does th.
Opposition come in ? They have never
been taken in,

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR: They
did not have the chance to be taken in.
If Mr. Mani were on this side, he would
have advanced him Rs. 50 crores, I am
sure, because of his influence.

The other day a foreign gentleman
gave the whole account of this gentleman,
a dossier from the Embassy of another
country, which I happened to look into
and with this little story I shall finish.
This gentleman was a very high level
individual, a millionaire, not a suprious
millionaire but really a millionaire. He
was asked to come and meet Mr. Teja.
While he was meeting Mr. Teja in one
of the Indian cities, in an air-condi-
tioned, big office, Mr. Teja had instruct-
ed half a dozen of his newly recruited
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assistants, recruited only twenty-four
hours before, to come and interrupt him
every five minutes. One of the assis-
tants came and said during the meeting;
“Bxcuse me for interrupting you. Mos-
cow is calling you.” He told him : *I
am so busy. I am in the midst of a
a business deal.” After another five
minutes another assistant came and said.
“Bxcuse me, the Vice.President from
Washington is calling you.” He said.
“Don’t you know that I am very busy?
Do not interrupt.” A few minutes later
another assistant said: “The Prime
Minister wants to speak to you” He
said : “I am very busy, not now” This
went on for half an hour. The man
kept a periodical watch on his wrist
watch. Then, he found out that the
whole thing was a humbug. He put his
own men to find it out. These hench-
men who were put on the wrong job
came and solemnly declared that they
had been asked to interrupt him, when
he was talhing, every five minutes. To
make a few rupees they had to do that.

Thank you very much, Madam. We

want to support the Government on this
Bill,

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta.

Tue MINISTER or TRANSPORT,
AVIATION, SHIPPING anNpD TOUR-
ISM (Surt N, SaNJIvA REDDY): Be-
fore he begins, Madam ...

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: I am
correcting it. T am very sorry for it,
Mr. Reddy. I am very sorry. Madam,
before 1 start my speech, that T referred
to the speech, by mistake, of Dr. Chan-
drasekhar when it was hurriedly passed
on to me. The remarks were made by
our friend, Dr. Chandrasekhar—he
comes from Andhra also—and not by
Mr. Sanjfva Reddy.

Surr N. SANJIVA REDDY : I wish
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta also comes from
Andhra.

Surr A. D. MANI : Who made it ?

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA : The re-
cord is there. Dr. Chandrasekhar made
a speech and a very interesting one at
that, and some kind of glowing refer-
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ences were given to us. He said:
“That does not meap that he has become
an American citizen at all. Dr. Teja,
whom I happened to have met socially
both in India and abroad, happens to
be a very patriotic Indian”

Dr. S, CHANDRASEKHAR :
Madam, I have found at least ...

Surr A. D. MANI : He cannot chal-
lenge the correctness of the record,

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You
cannot say that. You were given time
to correct your speech, Whatever is
there stands,

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : The
last speech I am still carrying with me.

Surt BITUPESH GUPTA : I am not
bothered about all that.

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : It is a
matter of personal explanation. I told
Mr. Dahyabhai Patel that I had not met
him, and that was not corectly taken.
I had not seep the report of it and there.
fore I had not had the chance of correct-
ing it.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : I think
your memory is failing in this respect.
Government has its own definition of
patriotism. Mr. Asoka Mehta defines
it. We do not understand the definition.
Therefore, I am not blaming it. I am a
big game hunter. Therefore, let me
deal with the Minister.

Now as far as the Jayanti Shipping
is concerned, Dr. Teja, the great inter-
national crook who used to masquerade
here some six years ago as the great
favourite of the ruling Congress Party,
of the men on the Treasury Benches—
his game is up. It is quite clear. But
the trouble here is that this Government
does not own up a mistake unless it s
caught redhanded. This Government
does not wake up to its acts of ommis-
sion and commission unless it brought
the economy in our country to a very
serious, difficult and embarrassing situa-
tion. This Government does not rea-
lise its folly unless the folly becomes a
public scandal. This Government would
not see how its misrule i3 encouraging
the gangsters of the monopolist class,
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those peogle who throw up wonderful
parties and spend a lot of money, unless
these people commit open, daylight rob-
bery. This Government does not have
even the elementary humility to get up
here and say that all that they had donc
in regard to Dr, Teja—whether he is a
Doctor or not I do not know, probably
he is a doctor in gangsterism, a 420
doctor or some such lhing—even they
do not sav, “we have been at fault, we
have commiited an error”. Up till now
not a word of remorse is coming from
the Treasury Benches. All that they lell
us is that the country will not lose any
money because we have got the proper-
nies. Is that how a responsible Govern-
ment should func'ion ? After allowing
a bandit to 1un away with our money,
allowing him to disgrace our public life,
allowing him to secure concessions and
favours from a very obliging Govern-
ment, they come and tell us, “No, we
have not lost anything”. No, we have
lust im prestige; we have lost in our good
sense; we have lost in our public stand-
ard, we have lost in public morality; and
these losses aie irreparable losses. Mr.
Sanjiva Reddy and Mr, Sanjivayya may
come and go, but cerlain standards in
public life are supposed to remain un-
sullied and untainted. Therefore, 1 say
the first thing for the Government to dv
here is to apologise to this Parliament
for misleading the House in 1960-61,
for brushing aside all that we said in
this House and in the other House about
this gentleman who moved about in
social circles and who immediately rose
to height doing all kinds of things in
high quarters. I think that should be done
first. Otherwise what is the use of lis-
tening to these people ?

Madam, Deputy Chairman, I am not
going to the other House. Here are
the proceedings of the Rajya Sabha and
I refer to you the 1962 proceedings and
exactly 1 shall show you now. Here
there was a question in this House about
this gentleman on August 6th, 1962, and
the question was put not by a Com-
munist like me who is untouchable to
them—and I am happy that I am hated
by the monopolists—but was put by one
of the monopolists in the country, Mr.
Babubhai Chinai, question No. 48. What
was the answer ?

l
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Suri DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
Question No. 4207?

Surr BHUPESH GUPTA : 420 is our
Government, Mr, Babubhai Chinai
who maintains the 420s in authority put
the question--individually Mr, Sanjiva
Reddy is not a 420; he may be 450 or
something or PL-480. Here the answer
given was that there was nothing wrong.
Then we returned to the subject again.
Here are the proceedings again in this
very House.

Surt M. P, BHARGAVA (Uttar
Pradesh) : May I know from the hon.
Member what was the idea of referring
to the question ? Neither the question
was given nor the answer.

Sari BHUPESH GUPTA : I am giv-
ing the 1eference number of the ques ion.
[ am glad that Mr. Bhargava was very
helpful. Now I shall read this thing.
Here a question was put, Mr. Bhargava
sometimes also came into the picture
but in a good way. Here the question
was put about the Jayanti Shipping. At
that time my humble self put the ques-
tion, question No, 90.

SHrR1 M. GOVINDA REDDY (My-
sore): No. 420 ?

Surit BHUPESH GUPTA : All the
420s belong to you. They are with you,
The 420s operate in your market. I
cannot enter it. The question was put
on the 23rd of March, 1962. The ques-
tion was whether the Government had
given a loan, etc. etc., if o, what were
the conditions. Everything was given.
They gave certain facts, Then Mr. Raj
Bahadur who spoke so eloguently about
this gentleman, Teja, what did he say ?

“No detailed enquiries about the
financial and commerical connections
of the Jayanti Shipping Company
have been made by us. But from
such information as we have gatheed.
it appeared that Shri J, D. Teja is a
very enterprising businessman. Shri M.
Tirumal Rao is a person well known
in the public life of the country”

Lieutenant Governors are always well
known in the country :
“. and Kulukundis is a well

known name in the shipping world.
The main consideration which influ-
enced the Government was the fact
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that under the terms of the agreement,
no risk was involved to the Govern-
ment and the advantages that would
accrue to India were considerable. As
the loans are advanced to the Com-
pany, security for them is assured.

The Shipping Development Fund Com-
mittee have sipulated”, etc. Then he
gave the terms of the agreement. What
does our friend, Shri Raj Bahadur, say ?
Mr. Kulukundis is good, Mr. Teja is
good, everybody is good. Only Mr.
Bhupech Gupta who asked the question
was bad. That is what his idea was.
Then again on the 23rd March, the
following question came, Shri Raj Baha-
dur answered it. See how he was answer
ing the question,

“Suri RAT BAHADUR : It is a
fact that Mr, Teja himself has not
had any experience of shipping as
such but he is a businessman with a
good deal of acumen and standing,
and is reported to have quite a sub-
stantial business abroad elsewhere.”

Then I pursued this matter and Shri
Raj Bahadur asked me not to pursue it
in this manner. And then 1 made the
usual remarks about that man. The
Chairman was pleased to expunge them.
But the truth is hidden in the expunged
words. If those words had ndf been
expunged, the tru‘h would have come
out. I said, “You allow a half-an-
hour discussion over this.”

“MR. CHAIRMAN : You have had
nearly half an hour on this here. Next
question. Mr. Gilbert,

“Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : * * *»

Words were expunged, Money went
after that, Firstly, vou lose all the words
and then you lose Government money.
Madam Deputy Chairman, Chairman
said “Expunge all those words” and you
have expunged all those words, What
T had said had been expunged. But,
unfortunately, as T said, the truth is hid-
den in those words. If you see the
tape-recording of the speeches that were
made, you will find that what 1 said
there was correct. But one thing was
not expunged, well, the {ruth. And
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sometimes I feel very happy when my
words are expunged because I feel that
perhaps I have told the truth. But after
this series of expunctions, the Chairman
said, “I can exercise my discretion”.
Very well. I cannot question your dis-
cretion. But then, I said, “I will ask
you not to exercise your discretion. I
charge the Government with suspicious
behaviour here in this matter.,” These
words remain. I charged the Govern-
ment with suspicious behaviour on the
23rd March, 1962. Do I stand vindi-
cated in this House today or does the
Government stand vindicated ? Is my
charge proved to be  correct
to the hilt or is what the Government
said belied by experience and facts ad-
mitted even by Government? There-
fore, Madam, when you order any ex-
punction, exercise your discretion, keep-
ing always this in mind,

Now, let me come to some of the
points here. As you see, they were try-
ing to tell us that Mr. Teja was a very
good man because another man of
the Congress ruling party, Mr.
Thirumala Rao, well known in pub-
lic life, was telling us that he was a goo:d
man. But then we have got the Jayanti
Shipping Enquiry Committee Report.
Annexure ‘A’, page 41. May I read out
from that Report ? “Top-heavy but in-

competent management”—that is the
headline.

“The  Vice.Chairman, Shri M.

Thirumala Rao, M.P,, is paid Rs.

4,000 per mensem. This is a sinecure.
His son is given, besides, a very
lucrative job in the Company’s office
in. London.”

Then in the footnote it is said—

“Shri M. Thirumala Rao was Vice-
Chairman from 26-6-61 to 30-11.65.”

It is not so simlpe as the hon. Member
would like to make out. 1f I make
certain remarks in this House about Mr.
Thirumala Rao, they will also be ex-
punged. Mr. Thirumala Rao was the
Vice-Chairman; his son was also ap-
pointed to a high post on a high salary.
I am an MP, I do not know how to
spend my money, whatever I get,
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Congress MP. We are all MPs, Say
‘Congress MP’.

SuHri BHUPESH GUPTA : I admit
‘Congress MP’. Well, I am dealing with
the Congress Party, I am not dealing
with my Opposition. I am dealing with
that party which has so much of cor-
ruption, which preaches corruption;
every pore of the administration per-
meates with corruption. Mr. Thiru-
mala Rao, a highly favoured man of the
party and still a Member of the Lok
Sabha—he was the man who was the go-
between between the Government on the
one hand and Teja and Co. on the other
hand, and he was given Rs. 4,000 per
mensem. Well,, then it was increased, i’
seems, to Rs, 4,500. Now, an
MP gets Rs. 500 as salary. May
be at that time it was Rs. 400
initially. He got Rs. 21 as daily
allowance before. Now it is Rs, 31,
Then telephone and other things are
there. And I do not know how much
he saved as Governor and so on. Dr
Teja gave him Rs. 4,500 and the Janyti
Shipping Enquiry Committee  Report
says that he did not play any part as
such, that he did not have any work
assigned to him, I should like to know
from the hon. Minister whether there
has been any enquiry as to what Mr
Thirumala Rao, a3 Congress Party Mem-
ber, an important Member of that party.
was doing, especially affer the revela-
tions made in the Jayanti Shipping En-
quiry Committee Report that he was
practically doing nothing. Why was he
getting the money ?

Surt M. RUTHNASWAMY (Mad-
ras) : For doing the work of a Direc-
tor.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : Capitalist
class . . .

Surr M. P. BHARGAVA: On a
point of information. I would like to
know from Mr. Bhupesh Gupta whether
he is aware that Mr. Thirumala Rao was
a Deupty Minister and that he was a
Lieutenant-Governor, and what was he
getting in those posts?

Sart BHUPESH GUPTA : I do not
know but in none of these posts was he
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getting Rs, 4,500. And as
Minister . . .

SHr1 A, D. MANI : For doing no-
thing, he was given Rs. 4500.

SRt BHUPESH GUPTA; . . . at
that time he was answering questions,
begging the ques'ions; and Lieutenant-
Governor’s is a useless show. But some-
times . . .

SHrT M. P, BHARGAVA : That may
be your opinion.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: . . . he
may be raising ho ses or god dogs at
home, Sometimes we keep Governors
and so on. These are unnecessary ques-
dons. I am not saying that. Sometimes
he does constitutional . . .

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Dogs
cannot be compared,

Suri  BHUPESH GUPTA : Some-
times, we keep them privately.
Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 1 think

you should not indulge in that kind of
language.

Deputy

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: It is
about private life. Some spend money.
You do not bother why you should
spend it. Therefore, in constitutional,
political life, we also spend money. We
do not bother about the way in which
we spend money. Certainly, I do not
compare Governors with dogs. But
then dogs will s‘art barking on seeing
Governors. Therefore, it is a very im-
portant Report.

You object to the Committee's
Report. It is not my Report.
Your Committee says that he was doing
nothing. The Committee did not under-
stand what he was doing getting Rs.
4000 as salary and it was increased
later perhaps. Why was it so? Take
it as it is made out here. No expunc-
tions will be there. My position is
quite clear. See the way in which the
Congress Government behaved in this
matter because of its tie-up with the big
monopolists. That is the trouble. When
workers come to them for a little redres-
sal of their grievances, when the small
employees ask for a little rise, when
somebody else asks for a little better-
ment of his living standards, when the
teachers stand in the queue for some-
thing more in order to make their life
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worth while, they larc brushed aside,
nreated with contempt and disdain. But
zthe moment these people come, when a
high up from the united States appears
«on the horizon of Delhi and asks for
favours, Rs. 20 crores are sanc-
tioned without even having a proper en-
quiry into the antecedents of the charac-
ter of that man or his business capacity
and so on. That is what has happened.

Diwan CHAMAN LALL (Punjab) :
Did any of the directors sign the
balance sheet ?

Sar1 BHUPESH GUPTA : I do not
' know,

SHRL A, D. MANI: Mr. Thirumala
Rao signed the balance sheet,

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: It is a
- gangsters’ company. But the trouble is
this. I am not concerned with only that
man, Mr, Teja I read in the Times of
India on the 30th that Mr. Teja is now
"living in south of France with motor
«cars, villas and so on like a lord and our
Government is talking about arres‘ing
him. Well, may be, I know why he was
not arrested when he was here from
March this year till August. What hap-
pened ? Is it not a fact that he went
to attend the wedding ceremony of a
“Minister’s daughter ? Was it not possi-
ble for him to be arrested ?

SHRI A. D, MANI : It has been de-
nied.

SHrRt  DAHYABHAI V., PATEL:
It has not been denied.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : If it is
denied, 1 accept the denial. But it is a

fact that he was here. I am not quar-
relling over the denial. He was here
not to meet Mr. Mani or Mr. Bhupesh
Gupta or Mr. Rajnarain. (Time bell
rings) No I will speak Here he was
not meeting us. He was meeting the
Government people. Everybody knows
it.  Why was he not arrested ? An hon.
Member of this House said that he was
here to attend a marriage.

Surr N. SANJIVA REDDY: Did
you say that he was here till August ?

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : Yes. He
«<ame in August. But you tell us when

[RAJYA SABHA]
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he came. He was not here in 1966 at

all ?

Suri DAHYABHA! V. PATEL:
In April and July,

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : You keep
their records. You are invited to their
party, you partake of the meal. You
are friendly with them, I mean. There-
fore, you can find out when he came,

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
He came in March. He came in April
and he came in July.

Surt  BHUPESH GUPTA: You
should tell us when he came 1 will
accept your word. 1 ask you why he
was not arrested when he came here.
Here is our friend, Mr. Dahyabhai Patel,
whose politics are poles apar; from mine.
The Swatantra Party would not like the
Communists to come anywhere near
them. Would you like, Mr. Dahyabhai
Patel ? Similarly, T would not like the
Swatantra Party to come anywhere near
us. I can tell you they are poles apart
But here you are dealing with a subject
where we agree with each other. He
said he wrote a letter on May 27 to the
Home Minister. He met the Home Mi-
nister and told him about Dr, Teja and
so on. I am not going into that. The
Home Minister wrote to him.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
I gave him photostat documents.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : Yes,
a number of photostat documents.

SHr1 N. SANJIVA REDDY : 1 would
relpy,

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA : His argu-
men's and my arguments will not be the
same, Mr. Sanjiva Reddy. He looks at
you and wants to make you a monopo-
list. When I look at you I try to make
you a public sector man.

DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
clean

and

SHRI1
1 stand for free enterprise and
enterprise.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : He stands
for free en‘erprise and clean enterprise.
He stands for Birla enterprise. He
stands for Tata enterprise. Therefore,
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you see that in that letter it was written,
I would like to point out after consulting
the Prime Minister that he looked for
that kind of thing. But nothing was
done. May I know, Sir, why the Home
Minister was not acting in this matter ?
I am told that the Home Minister has
an Intelligence branch. Our telephones
are tapped. Our houses are watched.
The other day I went to Midnapore to
speak at public meetings. I had six
watchers sitting before my house, look-
ing not after my security, I believe, But
Dr. Teja was here. Surely the Home
Minister knew something about him, or
his Ministry should have known it or
his Intelligence branch should have
know about. I should like to know
why action was not taken, why he was
not arrested.

Madam, the Jayanti Shipping Co.
Report came on the 11th July, 1966.
Assuming that Dr, Teja was not here in
August, but certainly he was here a few
mon‘'hs before August. Immediately
when the report was under considera-
tiop, matters were being investigated.
Certainly, it is unbelievable that the Go-
vernment did not know that Mr. Teja
hag been a swindler and that he should
be apprehended here, that he should not
be allowed to go out. Why was that
not done ? I should like to know what
would have happened if he were a politi-
cal opponent of the Congress Party.
What would have happened if that man
did not have connections with people
Jike Mr. Thirumala Rao ? What would
have happened if that man did not have
the resources and other means of get-
ting so much favour with the ruling
party ? Therefore, I charge this Gov-
ernment not only of negligence, not only
of dereliction of duty, but of conscious,
clear connivance in the interest of their
connec’'ions and collusion with the big
business. That is why Dr. Teja was not
arrested and called to book. And to-
day, when they know that he is out of
their reach completely in France, they
are indulging in brave talks that Dr.
Teja will be arrested and so on. There-
fore, 1 say, this Government is entirely
responsible for this whole thing.

Toe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta, I just want to bring to
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your mo'ice that you have taken 25
minutes. We must finish his Bill today.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : Let
finish,

me

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : QOthers
also have to speak.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: 1 will
keep your word in mind. Here again,
you see, Mr. Raj Bahadur said in the
other House that they have taken more
than ordinary care and caution to en-
sure that no loopholes are left. Tt is
these circumstances that this loan was
advanced. That is what was said Cer-
tainly the loans were not advanced to a
man  who deserved it,

Now with regard to another matter,
all the names are there, but the real per-
son who produced wonderful results by
wonderful contacts—and I must say to
the credit of our women that they are
Very presuasive—wag a woman in this
case—Mrs. Teja. Everybody knows
that she is a beautiful lady. 1 have not
seen her. Madam, a thing of beauty is
a joy for ever, and Mrs. Teja is a
beautiful lady. (Interruption by .Shri
V. M, Chordia).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
have monopolised him.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: But a
thing of beauty should not result in loss
of public money. It is something which
should be understood in another context.
Therefore, 1 say that the whole thing
was wrong. It is said that she is a per-
son who wants kingdoms.  Wherever
she went, she went, she saw and she con-
quered, all that kind of thing. Well, all
the ladies are smiling. But I may tell you
that Government need not go near a
very beautiful lady. This is my friendly
advice to the Government, Mr. Sanjiva
Reddy. Mr. Sanjiva Reddy is nodding
his head. I am grateful to you that
you accept my advice, After all, hu-
man weaknesses are there. We are a
civilised people. We like culture and
beauty, song and music. Therefore, if
a good-looking woman comes and
speaks. we may soften and melt. Let
me tell our Ministers that sometimes
such things happen,
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Therefore, Madam, 1 may tell you
that as far as the Government is con-
cerned, it is at fault. (Zime Bell rings)
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Two or three lessons emerge from
this. This is a  typical case.
Amin Chand  Payrelal, Mundhra
and Teja, all these cases fall in

the same line. They underline the con-
nections of the Government with the
monopolists in the country which is a
source of corruption, which is a source
of dereliction of duty. If it is not open
collusion, what else is it ? That is No.
1.

Secondly, private sector should not be
enocuraged in this matter. Mr, Teja
came and told all kinds of stories to
the Government of India, who for their
love for the organised element in the
private sector, that is to say monopolist
element, led them into believeing things
which they should never believe.

Thirdly, shipping concerns and ship-
ping companies are matters which can-
not be and must not be left in private
hands; they must come within the na-
tional sector,

Fourthly, Ministers should give up
their connections, as far as possible, with
big money. They must not main'ain
this kind of social relations which can
be exploited by these people. 1 know
that a person like General Kaul was ap-
pointed by the Jayanti Shipping Co, after
leaving the Army. He went to Japan
as an official of the Jayanti Shipping Co.
and the report says that they are not
satisfied with the kind of work that he
was doing. Then, again, one Mr.
Seghal, of the CIBA Co. also was ap-
pointed as an officer of this company.
They are all highly connecled peolpe.
Therefore, 1 say thatg these are very bad
things. And unless these things are re-
moved you cannot improve matters.

Finally, as to what the Government
should do, as far as Dr. Teja is con-
cerned, ha should be extradited to this
country. His extradition should be ex-
pedited. They should ask the French
Government or other Governments, if
they want to maintain friendly relations
with us, to extradite him. They should
be told that Dr, Teja should be sent back

[RAJYA SABHA]
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and the Government should be everything
in their power to get. Dr. Teja back to
enable him to stand trial in this country.
All his assets should be seized. Mr.
Thirumala Rao should be subjected to a
thorough, open enquiry and all his pro-
perty should be treated as vicariously
responsible for what has happened, for
what Mr. Teja has done. Mr, Thiru-
mala Rao cannot get away just because
he belongs to the Congress party. 1 say
this and I am sorry to say this thing
about a colleague but Mr. Thirumala
Rao has not, up till now, apologised
even publicly for what he has done.
Therefore I say this. I suppose he will
get nomination for the Lok Sabha again
but now be that as it may.

Then the Jayanti Shipping Company
should be comple'ely taken over. There
should be no question of temporary
management or taking over. It should
be, with their assets, made a public pro-
perty, a Slate property, never to be re-
turned either to Mr. Teja or Mrs. Teja
or Mr. Thirumala Rao or anybody of
that kind. Therefore it should be na-
tionalised, These are the demands that
I make.

Finally, the Management Board
should not be allowed to enquire into
this matter. What are they? They
are managing the Company affairs and
all that and this board should not be
asked to enquire into this. There should
be a separate body for investigating into
this. I am not saying anything for or
against the Management Board but it is
impossible for them to discharge both
the responsibilities. Mr, Sanjiva Reddy
shoula get wp and tell us, if he wants
us to maintain certain norms and be-
haviour, that whatever the Government
had done in the pa-t was wrong and mis-
taken and the Government had commit-
ted grave errors in this matter and they
should express some regret here to-day;
otherwise I will not allow them to get
away without expressing regret for what
they have done. Tt is not a question of
money. You may have recovered some
money, I agree, but what you have done
has set a bad example in our public life
and exposed the scandal to.the detriment
of our system and we share the shame
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together with you. Therefore you should
expless regret in such a manner that
peopie feel that you are really repentent.
You cannot be the monopolists’ friend
and yet avoid corruption and 420 deals
like the ones you have seen. I think
there has been a clear collusion between
some men in the Government and Mr.
Teja and that is a matter for enquiry and
1 do noi know whether such an enquiry
will be held but I would have suggested
that a Parliamentary Commission should
be appointed to go into this question of
allegations of collusion between the Gov-
ernment people and Mr, Teja and more
especially when the Opposition made
serrous allegations in 1960-61  which
were brushed aside peremptorily by the
Government. This is my final demand.

“HRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: Madani.
1 was expecting Mr. Gupta at least to
speak in a more controlled way because
he is a seasoned parliamentarian. He
has been in the Rajya Sabha for a long
tune. Evidently yesterday’s demonstra-
tion of a few thousands of people seems
to have inspired him and he went on
taiking as though he was talking to the
audience there and not in the Rajya
Sabba chambe- or building. Anyway I
do not think there are many points. ..

SHri BHUPESH GUPTA : I do not
whisper as you whisper to Mr, Teja and
to Mrs, Teja.

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I know,
it was Mrs. Teja this time ? 1 do not
know. He went on making allegations
as they were made yesterday in a public
meeting. Therefore I am only saying
that there is no point in my answering
thiem. I wanted to thank him at the
outset. He made an allegation which
was baseless, began reading somebody’s
speech and when I pointed out that it
was not my speech, he said : ‘Yes, it 15
youi speech and your friend Mr. Teja’
ard then I am very glad that in a sports-

manlike way, he corrected himself
before T pointed out that he made
a mistake. T congratulate him.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : That day
I got up three times. T ;
L118RS/66-6 ’
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : He
has some good qualities.

SHrR1 N. SANJIVA REDDY : very
many good qualities. Personally he bas
gond qualities but the very fact that he
corrected himself when he found out
that it was a mistake is something which
was very remarkable and I wanted to
thank him but then he has made other
allegations again which 1 am sure he
is going to correct in the near future
when he verifies them. Then ‘The Ob-
server, a weekly paper—I do not know
it, I have never seen it—wrote something
and it was read in Parliament, in the
Lok Sabha, that somebody attended my
son's marriage. If was published there
in "The Observer’, some weekly. We
nave got so many yellow papers in this
country. Then it was read there in
Parliament. When I said ‘No, my son
is yet to be married, he is a student’
now they say. ‘No, it is only your
daughter’, My daughter was married
long ago. Lal Bahadurji came, Shii
Kamaraj came, a number ‘of Chief
Ministers of half-a-dozen S'ates were
there and all of them were there. They
were married long ago, not in the recent
past 2 or 3 years ago. I think the
youngest was married in 1963.

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA : Why did
you not invite me ?

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY: If
‘The Observer’ writes, I have absolutely
no objection.

Surt  BHUPESH GUPTA: 1 will
never quote that filthy paper ‘The Ob-
server’. When you say that it is not a
fact, 1 accept that,

Surr N. SANJIVA REDDY: 1 am
very thankful to Mr. Gupta. T thought
he knew me and with his three collea-
gues in my State, the Communist Party
is one of the strongest parties in Andhra
and the Swatanira Party also is there I
know the Jan Sangh is not there, the
S.S.P. is not there and the P.S.P. is not
there. I think one or two are there in
the Assembly but these friends have a
strong party there and they have been
working with me and if they do not
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know, they could get the information
from their own colleagues in Andhra. I
have been in politics for 33 years, not
a recent man coming into politics and
power. I had been a Minister in Mad-
ras, in the composite Madras. 18 years
ago, Never did 1 care for Ministership.
1 had never been in office for more than
3 years in any Ministry, [ had kicked off
Ministership so quickly and so easily.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA : Knowing
thet you would be in office. . .

(Interruptions)

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY : No. |
have been in office as easily as T quit
the office. They should get some in
formation and not go on throwing word
like this. I do not expect at least from
a seasoned parliamentarian like Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta this, Anyway I leave it
at that,

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA ; I did not
say anything against you because you
were not here.

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : I know,
we forget.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : When Mr.
Teja came here you were not here and
now do not hold somebody’s baby.

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : It is not
a question of holding. I am going to
defend them, it is not a question that I
am going to condemn my own colleague
and the Government. 1f Jawaharlal did
something, he did it with the best in-
terests of this country at heart. He want-
ed somebody to build up the tonnage. It
is not only Mr. Teja. If anybody else
is prepared to come, they will get the
loan. Mr. Teja got a loan of Rs. 20
crores but it was not paid to him. About
Rs. 7.5 crores was paid and not to Mr.
Teja. When the ship was handed over
to the Government representative, one-
tenth of the money was paid to the
company, not to Mr. Teja. Every pie
was given to the company,

Surl NIREN GHOSH (West Ben-
pal) : Mr. Teja is the company in this
case.

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY: For
every pie we have paid to this company,
al! the 11 ships are there with us,

[RAJYA SABHA]
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Diwan CHAMAN LALL. Each
ship was mortgaged to the Government.

SHRi N, SANJIVA REDDY:Yes, com-
pletely. They are in our possession. All
this 1 have made clear but still, in spite
of all that, as though somebody has
given a gift to Mr, or Mrs, Teja friends
begin talking about jt. How many pre-
cautions were taken when the money
Before the money is given

and for every rupee that is there. the
Government will give Rs. 4 to the com-
pany and that too to the company which
is building ships, not to this company.
This way they took every ship got
through the loan and it is mortgaged to
the Government. About the sum of
Rs. 5 crores odd which was paid to the
company, every security has been taken
and not a rupee is lost. Let me assure
my friends Mr. Patel and Mr. Gupta
and others that the Government money
is not lost. It is with us. Mr. Mani
was saying that Rs. 27 crores was bor-
rowed by him here and there. Yes. in
addition to the 11ships he has other
ships also for which the Government
has not given any guarantee, any loan
or anything. There are 10 ships and
for those ships he has taken loans from
the State Bank and wherever he could

. lay his hands on, he took loans and began

purchasing ships. Tf he did a little more
carefully without this swindling of a few
crores, it would have been a very good
company. I am not paying a compli-
ment to Mr. Teja. It is not Mr. Teja
that counts for us but the company.
He built up the shipping. If without
the Director’s knowing anything, in the
foreign countries he got into illegal ways
of earning money naturally the poor
Directors—I know many of them, they
come from Andhra and Dr. Teja is sup-
posed to be a non-resident Indian but
he is also a non-resident Andhra living
in Orissa and therefore the compliment
can be shared by both Mr. Lokanath
Misra and myself.

" Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : 420s
citizens of the world.

SHRI N, SANJIVA REDDY: May be.
Anyway even to-day if anybody is pre-
pared, on this account to come forward

are
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and build up a company to purchase
ships and build up tonnage, we are going
o give him afso money. Let anybody
come. We want tonnage. We are not
able to carry our goods to other couatries
nor are we able to carry goods from
other countries to our country If any-
body 1s prepared to do 1t we welcome
See the dscrimination The  share
equity propotition was one to four m the
case of The Jayantt Shipping Company
but now it 1s one to six. They get six
times tor evelry one rupee,

Sart NIREN GHOSH : May I know
whether, before the floa'ing of the com
pany Mr Teja got a prior assurance
from the Gosvernment about advancing
him some money ?

Sur1 N. SANJIVA REDDY: As-
surance 10 the sense that if you build
up this capital we give vou this, if you
bring a capital of Rs. 15 crores we will
give you this, that if one rupee 1s there
we w.ll give you four rupees  There-
fore he has to build vp For instance,
Madam, he built up a total share capital
of Rs 2 8 crores, accordmg to him, but
we did not accept it. We said, “It is
only Rs 22 crores we accept; the other
Rs 06 crores we are not prepared to
accept Therefore we give a loan only
to that extent four pmes that®» The
rwment 1t was exceeding that we told
him, “You don’t deserve any more loan
We are not giving you any more capitdl
vnless you build up your own share of
the capital® Thus, Madam, strict pre-
cautions were taken even when the loan
was granfed And after all why brin»
in those hig nimes? Those were the
penple who served the people, the Maha-
tma, the Sardar, the Jawaharlal, and so

many others bwilt up this country. If
somehrdy swindles, even presuming
Jawaharlalji believed Teja, believed in

his good conduct, in his nationalistic
qualities, and all that, because he

was
soeqking so high if even presumine
Jawaharlaliy believed him to be an

honest man what was the favour shown
to him ? It was after all giving a loan
which we are giving to every other com-
pany  Why  bring in  Jawaharlalji’s
name here a person who began think-
ing in a big way, all for India. also to
build up the shipping of India ? There-

[2 SEP 1966]
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fore, Madam, 1t 1s not as though I am
gomng to condemn anybody, but I am
going to support stoutly my leader, our
late leader, and my predecessofs 1n
ofice who were doing this job. 1 wish
the day will come when some truth is
given which even Mr. Bhupesh Gupta
widl applaud and abour which 1 am sure.
Now 1t 1 the clection year, but next
ver he will do that 1 have got very
many applauses even from m)y commu-
mist triends as Chief Minister ot a State.
They might have condemned me, they
inight have criticised me, but 1 do know
that they did also give me some compli-
ments at times when I did something.

Shri Dahyabhat Patel said one or two
things and I must really be thankful to
hun I was expecting hum to be much
1aote angry with us, but he really
brought out some pomnts only He said,
‘Why did you not tell us that you took
the decision on the 2nd February 7" Im-

mediately I took charge. within one
week I have said that. It 1s in the
speech on the 18th March I do not

think I should read it I would only
request Dahyabhai Patelr to go into the

debates. 1 did say that ‘he commiftee
had been appointed. 1 did say
that  Sukthankarji was there and

onother will be a representative of the
Auditor-General 1 asked him also
specifically whether he had any faith in
Sukthankarji or whether he had any
doubts about him He said “No, Suk-
thankarji is a gentleman. 1 have abso-
lutcly nothing against him” This was
on the 18th March Madam But he
<ays T never told any body, and asks,
“Why didn’t you fell us in advance ?”
T did say Madam He must have for-
sotten  After all, we forget T myself
did not remember it until T aegain went
through the reports and verified whether
it was really a fact that T did so Now
it is a fact that T did so, thar a com-
mittee had been appointed and nothing
mote than that And he was also saving
that some Ministers went and stayed in
France in the Reviera and all that. 1
do not know, Madam and so 1 cannot
answer for all that, and I do not think
anybody would care to stay in that villa
of his. After all, when we go, the res-
pective Governments give us such a
good reception .
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Surt NIREN GHOSH : There is the
queston of conducting an inquiry.
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not think they would have fallen so
easily. Fortunately for me I was never

Sri N. SANJIVA REDDY : There @ ‘% Such close touch with . . .

is the question of conducting an inquiry
into what ? Shall we appoint a com-
mission of ;nquiry ino whether you have
taken your lunch or not ? Conducting an
inquuy into all this? I am not pre-
pared to be bullied like this, What is
there after all if somebody goes some-
where ?  Luckily for me 1 had not met
him and the question does not arise in
my case.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA ; You don't
getl excited over the Teja affair,

Sur1 N. SANJIVA REDDY: No, but
it is a scandal only. Otherwise 1 would
have replied, Anyway, Madam, I do
not know; I do not know who has gone
and stayed where. Anyway 1 am not
answering for everybody; I mean, 1 do
not know who has stayed and who has
not, Presuming, Madam, that 1 get a
cup of coffee from Mr. Bhupesh Gupta,
I take his hospitality. For that am 1
going to be a communist tomorrow ? I
have been very close with many of the
communists, but they have never been
able to convert me.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : I can tell
you that Bhupesh Gupta would never
offer vou a cup of tea thinking that you
would become a communist although
your owpn brother is secretary of the
Communist Party . . .

Suri N, SANJIVA REDDY : I know
that. Madam, suppose 1 meet Dahya-
bhaiji a number of times—I do meet
him. He is a very good friend of mine.
Outside this House he is a good friend
of mine, Here and there. at a lunch
party or a dinner party or on some other
occasion we do meet each other—-does
it mean to say that I can ever be con-
verted to the reactionary Swatantra pro-
gramme ? It can never be possible.

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA : The best
member of your family is in the Com-
munist Party., Your younger brother is
a leader in the Communist Party.

Sur1 N. SANJIVA REDDY : There-
fore, Madam, it does not arise. Even
assuming somebody had contacts, I do

SHM DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
May?I ask the hon. Minister one ques-
tion ?

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes, I
am ready to answer any question.

SHrt  DAHYABHAI V. PATEL :
You said that you appointed a commit-
tee of inquiry. How is it that, with all
your Government machinery and all
your resources, you were not able to
trace the letter of Mr. Teja of Novem-
ber, 1964, which I quoted and of which
photostat copies I gave you? And the
letter says this :

“The above receipts are issued by
us at your request solely for your
convenience and we acknowledge not
to bave received any actual payment
regarding above receipts from Am-
Indo Shipping Inc.”

These receipts are from the Japanese

' ship-builders dated November, 1964, 1

was able to get at it, and he could not
get it with all the resources.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : Did you
find out that Mr. Teja entered into cer-
tain agreement with Mr. Hanumantha
Rao of Hyderabad and started a num-
ber of companies and had many shady
deals? Have you enquired into Mr.
Hantmantha Rao’s affairs ?

Surl N. SANJIVA REDDY: It is
all right. I know that he attempted to
start a number of things. I have personal
knowledge only; I have nothing to do
with them. From personal knowledge
I know that he offered the Andhra Gov-
ernment a thermal plant without taking
any money immediately and agreeing
to take it slowly. 1 felt they would
never come, this and others he offered,
and they have never come. I enquired
into them, but nothing has happened.
Therefore Mr. Bhupesh Gupta need not
have any worry on that account.

Now Mr, Dahyabhai Patel was say-
ing about some letter which he had sent,
the photostat copies of which he had
sent, and all that. Yesterday I gave,
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before the debate began, chronological
dates also. He wrote on the 9th. The
meeting was held in the Home Minis-
ter’s house. All of them were there.
They examined the material.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think
you have said that,

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : I have
said that, Madam, but they are repeat-
ing it again. What am I to do ? They
examined the material but could not
arrest him on the material available on
that day. All the senior police officials,
all the rest of them, after taking legal
opinion on the material available, well,
they could not arrest him,

Suri BANKA BEHARY DAS: Was
there not great suspicion about his con-
duct? Was there no suspicion about
his conduct ?

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
are not here the legal adviser.

SHr1 N. SANJIVA REDDY: I am
only narrating the facts. If they want
me to arrest somebody, Government has
got the power to arrest anybody. But
that is a different matter. 1 am only
narrating facts as they were. On the
Oth he wrote and on the 15th a meeting
was held; it was held on the 15th of
May, a few days after he wrote,
Madam, and on the 10th of June we
took over the company. That means,
we thought there was no legal basis to
arrest him and to put up a case against
him, and all that. To do all that there
was not enough material. Yesterday [
gave all the dates, how we rushed into
the Cabinet Sub-Committee meeting,
into the Cabinet meeting and all that at
an interval of twenty-four hours be-
tween two meetings for each action. So
that way we took over this company
and then, it was only after the taking
over all the original copies could be
had. Mr. Dahyabhai Patel says he has
got photostat copies but we have got
the original copies, and all of them have
been acquired after the taking over,
not before. Mitsubishi has come for-
ward,, and every foreign company has
come forward.

Srrt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
Why didn’t vou get it through your in-
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quiry committee or through your re-
sources until I got the letters ?

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY: Your
sending a photostat copy does not con-
vey anything. We got the firm's origi-
nals and then only prosecution was
launched. 1 may give you the dates
also.

% TSAITEAW : AT 1961 FT AT
qgT o7 Y aETs &

SHrt N, SANJIVA REDDY: 1
know; I saw your letter, some Rama.
swami’s letter.

5t TATATIRO
g7 HITET 1E F7 |

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I per-
sonally think that the Minister should
continue his speech and not yield to in-
terruptions,

SHrRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes,
Madam. I did go through very care-
fully some Ramaswami’s letter. Both
of them seem to have been friends and
then fallen out. It is none of our busi-
ness but it came to my notice when I
looked into it. The decision was taken
on the 24th July. The case was also
registered.

Yes, ST ST 79T

4 pM.

2 THATUGW - 1961 | safewr &
UF TFA & @ o g o |
TgAHZ 7 9497 fFar 97 )

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
please continue.

SHrR1 N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes,
yes. But I don’t know but to the ex-
tent I know, I think they must have
disagreed with him. Some Rama-
swami addressed something to the
Ministry and they must have disagreed
and felt it was not worth taking scrious-
Iy or that information was not enough.

You

As I was saying, a case has also been
registered and if it is proved in court
that he has committed fraud then in
whichever country he may be, there is
a method for getting him back to India
and the Home Ministry, I am sure., will
take the necessary steps to bring him
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to India so that he may
court of law.

I am really unhappy that other names
were brought in, the name of Gen. Kaul
and so on. He may be employed by
this company. But then many other
companies employ many other retired
officers. Gen. Kaul’s is not the only
solitary case. If an officer gets
Rs. 3,000/- or Rs. 4,000/-, the moment
he goes to another company he gets
Rs. 10,000/-. This is being done by
other companies also. It is unfortunate
that ‘Gen. Kaul should have been men-
tioned in this connection. I will say
that, though I am not taking a brief for
him. There is nothing wrong in his
having been appointed. And then
about our Ambassador jn Russia, Mr.
T. N. Kaul, there was something said.
I have verified the facts. The two gifts
were given to a club, not to the Em-
bassy. but to the Embassy Club where
the officers of the Embassy and also
the wives of officers meet. But after
all these two things given by Mrs. Teja
were found useless and they were re-
turned. But even that becomes an alle-
gation here,

One thing that pained me most was
this reference to the public sector, the
private sector and the Nehru sector
which Mr. Dahyabhai Patel discovered.
I do not know on what basis you can
condemn a man who devoted his whole
life to the service of the country. Let
us not bring in the names of such great
leaders who are no more with us. They
are great. Even if he believed in a
crook, even though a crook deceived
him, to say that it was Mr. Nehru's
fault or that it was a Nehru sector, is
not proper. Anyway 1 do not want to
go into those things now.

Mr. Bhupesh Gupta said that there
must be some standards in public life.
Yes, 1 entirely agree with him and the
greatest need of the day in this coun-
try 1s that every one of us, of each and
every party, whether of the Communist
Party or of the Congress Party or any
other party, must maintain a certain
standard. 1 am sure the country will
progress and if not today tomorrow,
you may have another party in power.
In democracy you do not believe that

appear in a
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permanently one party will be in power,
So some day, say 20 years or 30 years
later some other party may come to
power. So a proper standards must be
maintained. I do agree. If any one is
bad then punish him. hang him, whe-
ther it is Dr. Teja or somebody else.
But let us not go about doing this Kind
of mud-throwing at everybody just be-
cause some mistake was committed. If
we do that then it becomes impossible
for honest men to come to public life
and this will drive away all good peo-
ple, good and honest people who are
sensitive. They will not care to enter
public life or become Members of Par-
liament. 1 entirely agree with my hon,
friend Mr. Bhupesh Gupta that we must
maintain standards.

Then it was said that there was suspi-
cion in the behaviour of the Govern-
ment in 1962. I say there is nothing
suspicious or wrong. Under the same
conditions we are prepared to give a
loan to any person who would come
forward to increase the tonnage.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA :
same way ?

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY: I am
talking of loans for increasing the ton-
nage of the country.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : The issue
is not whether you can give a loan or
not. The issue is whether without pro-
per inquiry and in such circumstances,
that is to say the circumstances in
which Dr. Teja came, vou would offer
a loan to an individual.

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY : 1 am

In the

not talking of any individual. Dr. Teja
may be a swindler. But he has not
swindled government money. He

swindled the company’s money. How
could anybody know what was hap-
pening ? There may be the Directors.
But how could they know?  Prince
Mukarram Jah, the grandson of the
Nizam, was one of the Directors. He
is a nice young man. But how could
he know what was happening in the
company 7 Then something was said
also about the dealings with this Japan-
ese company, the Mitsubishi concern.
How can anyone know if he takes one
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shilling from somewhere and puts it
somewhere else in Norway or some-
where else? How can the Directors
know ? There were 15 Directors of the
company. But nobody could know
what was actually happening in these
matters. But when we got the telex,
message and after the company was
taken over, we got all the records and
now this company has agreed that they
gave one shilling to him.

Surr NIREN GHOSH: But why
should the Government advance him a
loan to the extent of 90 per cent of the
actual cost?

SHrRr N. SANJIVA REDDY : It is a
policy matter. I will come to that. I
have got this point that you had raised.
It is a policy matter. Now, I am really
glad that Mr. Govinda Reddy and other
friends of the Congress benches, like
Shri Akbar Ali Khan and others gave
me very good support and clarified the
case. because they have been in this
House much longer than myself. They
know the details of th.s case. Mr.
Bhargava also spoke very well and Mr.
Sinha also gave me support.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA : Yes, they
will all support vou.

Sur1 N. SANJIVA REDDY : They
have known the whole case much
longer than I I have been in
charge of this subject only for seven
months or so. Therefore they have
placed all the facts before the House.
I am specially happy because Dr. Gadgil
here gave me a number of very
constructive suggestions. They are being
examined. It was pointed out that it is
not desirable to take over the company
for 15 years. Others said that it
should be taken over completely. 1
was advised by the Legal Department
that if I took it over completely, there
may be litigation. We took over the
Metal Corporation and we got 'nto
trouble. So after consultations we were
advised not to take it over completely
but to take it over for a short while.

(Interruptions)

Please hear me completely and then

ask me questions.

19661 (Taking over of 5354
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Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please

let him go on.

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : They
say to us : You take it over completely.
But first of all we have to find out whe-
ther he had swindled much more than
what we know. We should see what
are the assets and what are the liabili-
ties of this company. If the assets
come to only Rs. 30 crores and the
liabilities amount to Rs. 60 crores, then
by our taking it over we will be making
ourselves responsible or liable for the
loss of another Rs. 20 crores that had
been lost by this mismanagement. We
will be putting ourselves in that posi-
tion. Therefore, we have to find out
what the position is. We can, if we
want it, take it over tomorrow. There
is nothing to prevent us. But let us first
of all find out how much he has swindl-
ed, what are the assets and liabilities.
After finding out all that, if we want
we can take it over. Parliament is here.
If it is the desire of Parliament and of
the Government the necessary legisla-
tion can come later, say next year. Dr.
Gadgil has said that we should be care-
ful because after this short period we
have to give it back after putting things
in order. About giving it back there is
difference of opinion. We wanted the
period to be 10 years. The Lok Sabha
changed it to 15 years.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA : You take
another 5 years and make it 20 years.
Give us that concession,

SHri AKBAR ALT KHAN: When
you become a shareholder he will do
that.

SHrl N. SANJIVA REDDY : There-
fore, that is the position now.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : How
much more time you need ?

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY : 1 will
go over a few more points without go-
ing into details. Therefore in taking it
over there is danger. After consulting
the Law Ministry we now take it over
temporarily. Later on let us see wnat
more we can do,

1 am told—I am not making any
well considered statement—there may
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be civil suits, Suppose some civil suit
is there against Dr. Teja and there is a
decree for Rs. 2.5 crores or so. How
are you going to recover that
amount from him? He is a non-resi-
dent Indian and there is no property
here. So the only thing you can do is
to attach his shares by going to a civil
court. We have prevented a sum of
Rs. 70 lakhs which is there in the State
Bank in London from going away. It
cannot be touched and we have got a
stay order and we are getting that
amount. In his personal account the
amount was there. That means the
balance will be two crores odd. And
the shares are there. I do not know
the legal aspect of it. Naturally it is
not going to be handed over to Mr, Teja
again any way.

Suart BHUPESH GUPTA :
hope you will not do.

Suari P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh):
Is he an Indian national and has he . . .

Surr N. SANJIVA REDDY : No.
He is . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Have
you finished ?

SHrt N. SANJIVA REDDY : The
elder Member here was asking a ques-
tion as to whether he was an Indian
national. He is a non-resident Indian
citizen and he has got an Indian pass-

That I

port. And some people say he has
also got British passport. That I do
not know.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: 1 think

he carries all the passports.

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : I have
a few more points. Mr. Rajnarain also
referred to Mr, Ramaswamy's letter and
said I was giving a loan when he had
only a capital of Rs. 200. Mr. Raj-
narain is making a mistake. The capi-
tal is not Rs, 200. It was only Rs. 200
he would not have got the loan. Only
if he increases his capital to 1.5 crores
loan will be given. That is part of the
agreement, I hope Mr. Rajnarain will
again verify and find out whether this
condition is there or not that Rs. 1.5
crores must be built up as share capital
and then only loan will be given.

[RAIYA SABHA]
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Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
That he could do by collecting commis-
sfon on ships.

Surr N, SANJIVA REDDY : Again
a crook might have done so many
things. 1 am not responsible for that.

I am talking only about the condition
in the agreement.
Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: We are

all concerned with the fact that the

crook fooled all of you.

SHrRi RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA
(Bihar): Now they are fooling you.

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY: One
important point I would like to make
about Mr. Narayana. I think Mr. Raj-
narain mentioned about Mr, Narayana.
He is the General Manager. I want
Mr. Rajnarain to hear me.

Suri RAJNARAIN : I am hearing.

Suri N, SANJIVA REDDY : Mr.
Narayana was his nephew. He was put
as General Manager on a few thousands
of rupees. He was hawking khadi in
Andhra Pradesh or somewhere on 200
to 300 rupees a month. That man gave

| a bundle of papers in Lal Bahadur

Shastri’s house just before Lal Bahadur
Shastri died containing a number of
allegations unsigned. The moment Lal
Bazhadur Shastri died the papers were
naturally transferred to the Secretariat
and at that stage we saw the papers and
I said, even if they are unsigned let us
verify and find out what is wrong. They
may not be signed; that man Mr, Nara-
yana was intelligent.

Suri AKBAR ALI KHAN: They
had fallen out.

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I am
coming to the main point. He gave all
the papers. They contained specific
allegations and though they were un-
signed I said that they could be examin-
ed and had it referred to the Sukthan-
kar Committee. In a month’s time Mr.
Narayana writes to the Government
officially duly signed that he never gave
any papers to Lal Bahadur Shastri,
And that is the man who is quoted in
evidence. So we have to be very care-
ful. If one man is a crook the other
may be a bigger crook.
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Surt  DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
Don’t you know that Mr. Srivastava,

an important official of your Ministry
was present when the papers were pre-
sented to him personally ? Don’t you
know that ?

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He
has said that.
SHR1 N SANJIVA REDDY: That

is what 1 say. Mr. Dahyabhai Patel is
a hasty person. He does not hear,
Everybody knows he has given them
but it is he who says that he has not

given. That is the point.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : It
is an untruth,

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : We are
living in the midst of crooks. Which
one is bigger I cannot say.

Sart  N. SANJIVA REDDY:
Madam, I have nothing more. Dr.
Teja or Mr. Teja, whatever he is, left
India. The moment he knew that an
ordinance was going to be passed he

went away. He came here 1o ask for a
loan. We refused the loan. He came
with a new proposal—he brought in

some friends from London—to sell
some ships outside.
Surr BHUPESH GUPTA: When

did he come here last ?

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : May
end. He came here with this proposal
and asking for permission to sell ships
outside India, If it were inside India
we were prepared to permit him. After
all it was only change of hands; it did
not matter but not outside, because we
would then lose the tonnage. The ton-
nage had to be built up: we have to
increase the tonnage. Therefore we re-
fused permission. He knew perhaps
that we were taking these steps and he
must have left. BEven some of his
friends did not know by which plane he

had left. One fine morning it was
found that he was missing from the
hotel. I do not know if the hotel peo-

ple knew anything about it. Anyway
the world is very small today, and I
think the other Governments also would
be helpful to our Government. We have
instituted criminal cases and the Home
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Department will take all the action that
| is necessary to bring him back.

, some of them raised by Mr. Chordia
and others—but I do not think I need
go into all of them—personal relations
and all that.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA : Nothing
personal. Nothing against anybody.

N. SANJIVA REDDY: In
we have been very
good friends here and I hope we will
maintain the same relations, whatever
' our political differences might be.

Suri A. D. MANI : What about the
auditors ?

Suri N, SANJIVA REDDY : I am
extremely sorry I forgot about it. Mr,
Mani raised that important point. Mr.
Niren Ghosh also raised another im-
portant point about 90 per cent. Why
do you give a loan up to 90 per cent
and leave 10 per cent capital with the
private people ? Why don’t you put
that 10 per cent also and make it into
a public sector ? The public sector is
there. We are expanding the public
sector also but the public sector—the
Corporation—alone cannot meet the
national requirements. Public sector is
being encouraged; so also loan is given
to the private sector. If you say that
you differ in the matter of policy, I
entirely agree with you that you have a
right to differ and you can say it must
be entirely public sector, cent per cent,
That is your argument and I have no
quarrel with that.

|
‘ There are a number of other points—

SHRI
spite of all these

Now, Mr. Mani made many sugges-
tions. About auditors we are our-
selves worried about it even before he
mentioned it. The audit carried on by
Messrs. Chopra & Co. is not satisfac-
tory. It was known to us earlier also.
We were taking some action for investi-
gation by the Company law Adminis-
tration. We have already placed the
whole matter in their hands and neces-
sary action will be taken against him.
We have already under clause 13 made
it obligatory for a person to produce
the documents that may be in his pos-
session when called upon to do so and
if necessary later on we can take it up
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with the Institute of Chartered Accoun-
tants. For all that it must be proved
that he is guilty. We are taking steps
about that. We will take whatever ac-
tion is necessary.

I am really thankful for the number
of suggestions which have been made
by our friends in Parliament to keep
the Company going and make it earn
well., and also to bring him to book in
a court of law.

CHAMAN LALL:
who signed

What
the

DrwaN
about the Directors
balance sheet,

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : Those
names 1 do not have with me.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
question is :

“That the Bill to provide for the
taking over of the management of the
undertaking of the Jayanti Shipping
Company Limited for a limited period
in order to secure the proper manage-
ment of the same, as passed by the
Lok Sabha, be taken into considera-
tion.”

The

The motion was adopted.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We
shall now take up the clause by clause
consideration of the Bill.

Clause 2 was added to the Bill.

Clause 3—(Board of Control to take
over the Management of the Under-
taking)

Suri BANKA BEHARY DAS:
Madam, I move :
1, “That ot page 2,—

(i) in 1 ne 15, the words ‘or any
part’ be deleted; and

(ii) in line 16, the words ‘in
respect of the whole or any part
thereof’ be deleted.”

Sur1 A. D. MANI : Madam, I move:

2. “That at page 2, for lines 18 to
20, the following be substituted,
namely :—

[RAJYA SABHA]

(Taking over of 5360

Management) Bill, 1966

‘(2) The Board of Control shall
consist of a Chairman, two mem-
bers of Parliament, one from the
House of the People and one from
the Council of States, to be nomi-
nated by the Speaker of the House
of the People and the Chairman of
the Council of States, respectively
and such number of other mem-
bers not exceeding eight as the
Central Government may think fit,
to be appointed by that Govern-

ment;’ ",

3. “That at page 2, after line 31,
the following proviso be inserted,
namely —

‘Provided that a member of
Parliament shall be entitled to re-
ceive such allowances as are ad-
missible under the provisions of

the <alarie, and Allosances of
Members of Parliament Act, 1954
for attending a Commitice of Par-
liament.””

(The amendments also stood in the
name of Shri Banka Behary Das)

SHrRlI V. M. CHORDIA (Madhya
Pradesh) : Madam, I move :

6. “That at page 2, for lines 18 to
20. the following be substituted,
namely :—

‘(2) The Board of Control shall
consist of a Chairman, two mem-
bers of Parliament, one from the
House of the People and one from
the Council of States, to be nomi-
nated by the Speaker of the House
of the People and the Chairman of
the Council of States, respectively,
one member from amongst the
shareholders of the company to be
elected by them, one member from
amongst the employees of the com-
pany to be elected by them and
such number of other members not
exceeding six as the Central Gov-
ernment may think fit to be ap-
pointed by that Government.’”

The questions were proposed.

Sari BANKA BEHARY DAS:
Madam, on this amendment I have only
one word to say. Clause 3 says here in
the Bill :
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“The Central Government may, by
notified order, appoint a body of per-
sons (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board of Control”) to take over the
management of the whole or any part
of the undertaking or to exercise in
respect of the whole or any part
thereof such functions of manage-
ment as may be specified in the noti-
fied order.”

What 1 say is, once the Board of Con-
trol has been constituted it is virtually a
Board of Directors for all practical pur-
poses and why does the Government
want power to entrust either the whole
of the management or a part of the
management ? My point is once you
appoint the Board of Control the entire
management should be given to them
and that is why I have suggested the
deletion of the words ‘or any part’ in
line 15 and ‘in respect of the whole or
any part thereof’ in line 16.

Now I come to the next amendment,
It says :

“The Board of Control shall con-
sist of a Chairman, two membe s of
Parliament, one from the Hou-e of
the People and one from the Council
of States, to be nominated by the
Speaker of the House of the Peaople
and the Chairman of the Council of
States, respectively and such number

of other members not exceeding eight ;

as the Central Government may think
fit, to be appointed by that Govern-
ment,”

In view of all these controversies that
have arisen during this period we want
in the Board of Control two members
of Parliament one from the other House
and another from here so that Govern-
ment money could be safeguarded and
the mismanagement that has been going
on there can be looked into. And we
want them to be nominated by the
Speaker and the Chairman and whom-
soever they think fit to serve on this
Board of Control may be appointed by
them.

SHri A. D. MANT: 1 am speaking
on my amendment No. 2 and I will be
very brief in my remarks. The amend-
ment says that the Board of Control
-shall consist of two representatives

[ 2 SEP.
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| Parliament, one from the House of the
People and one from the Council of
States. 1 have been told that even
though the Government may like to
, accept this amendment, 1t would not be
possible for them to accept it on the
l floor of the House today because the
Ordinance is expiring tonight, I for my
’ part—1I cannot speak for Mr. Banka
Behary Das—am prepared to withdraw
i the amendment, provided the Minister
t‘ gives an assurance that out of the five
persons who are yet to be nominated
on the Board of Control, he would see
to it that two Members of Parliament,
one from the House of the People and
one from this House, are appointed.
And naturally the appointments should
be made on the basis of the recommen-
dation of the Speaker of the Lok Sabha
or the Chairman of the Rajya Sabha.
If the hon. Minister is prepared to give
| that assurance, 1 can withdraw it. I
' feel that he should give that assurance
l because crores of rupees are invested in
| this concern and, in view of the fact
that in the past they have not managed
the affairs of the Company properly, it
is necessary that Parliament should
have representation on this Board and I
would like the Minister to give his
generous consideration to my sugges-
tion.
!
|
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AT § FT AT TFaT & fF a8 q@wy
FHET § I T T AT AR g
g% 3+ FfEw sEEy ag) afew §
& @ aF § T AeFd F1 @
FAfeAl A T FFL OF AW q T9AN
FGYE, AT [T ], AT, IR
ST S d@EaT #R y@@r g6 g
faty % # swwr gfea w7 &4
2 | I8 O At A & Ay fh |l
TS R OF @ A & faegw
faffeg =7 ¥ § smow o fAE=A
FET A wfy St ¥ FL@e 9y
FENT fF oA dmiET F oI A o
Y AFGWT FT TfaesT AgT @ )
A TAT FT FIATST AET THT1 ATHAAT
FT AL ZT A AE & T ST FATH
AT Y T W & gL THALHT FT o0
guay w8y ouw fom s o=few
adr ferfa &Y & fx v
feurddiza § v 9T 9dl 9§
FEH w3 5 fum e,
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fasm afteg, e qwr a1 e g9
F T F1 [HHSIA FI—FFHT FAAT
T g @ g B foer o/ e
A faeelt 7 afefrde 3371 el
a wg1 fopde R Ay, g
gH Al S TG

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
will do.

s TEATTEW : AE A & fEeR
T 8, fawEam & a5 e gee
FY feafiage agaefl & oW & a9
g Ar afr St osow wweA #1 AOE
qTA
sit fame HIL qrTATet Avefe
ST ARiET, ST SHeHE AR
afor qegs ¥ R Fiwr fagrd aw q
fear & 77 SoF gE AR ST

sigh q% @I S T #f aEy
&y a7 Ay G, ssR AR ®
a& Faw g fraga w3 g fr g
FET T HIC oY FROee §, st
g fome %2 AT 9eer ITRER § |
st o fafafae &1 ar e § & o
ot g, Aaw fEam g R gr
T} R AT AT qGd §, ARHHG
FES g, Ffaar § e S &
&g M AT & | T FO AR A
ag F3T AR & f5 ar amw A &
e %3 § T oo 39 A & wreny
¥ gy FEdT 9900 | g ol 39 A9
& § fr d9T & Aoy wEw & omEl
FT FW T § |

st faeme w9 ®1 WY TER v
fFm smr & 3g wew & wfafafar
& ®TH 9 afx ¥ wew & gfafafa
F®TH TG aT TEa: ST
gfeeIor gur g1 | S9HT H9A Ty
F faq STo J9 A @, SAF! gHWT
ST @ F 957 a7 o gaw afk-
UTHEAET AT AT 3T AT =T

That
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¥ TR T FATE @I T AL & AT
T TF 9] § SEW W@ AE, WK
afy gy afafes et @Az A
IR A& STEr ar gea 9 fF freee
T ST T TEATN FI GTAA A, AR
¥ faeae w9 9 a1 #1 AR EW |
( nterrcptions ) gAY WA
TAATTAT ST ITHT AA &7 TIHT 1A
Y gaT 3, # I faeme @ "W
F Fo@am g 1 T faed z@ gfee &
7g § 5 99T ¥ gIE90 &) F A
qifgy, I gHIL TN FF FGET FT FIH
L ARG FT IITE, GG & TIE)
& saed 5 g qxg #r weafear =«
W g e Sm  §d |

TF 987 1T § ST AGIRAT | 9Tg-
™ & fau fefed € § 993 &
geedl &1 a7 fagm 9wT §se i F
sfafafica 7 g & w1 safref@Er
N F FAE ANFE TT F W
FCA FT AU WEH T F FIH FQ
2 9 aforaeass st gfagrg T
arfey & 7Y fawem 3 gftz & & =
for gaATR vy F T 0T gTE G A
¢ 39 < gug aEE N ey

g% 7T 47 TF gArF A% fam g
fo & FrOAT F qUX Fesd IATEE
# §—to be elected by them, ¥ 3H
g 7 T g 5 s @emEand
X FoEwa fpar T ar |9y SarEr
fUT TMo T F §, AT I
gfafafaea g 1§ 9% 99 & @Y
g TR TH O § S g fF amy St
AqEeeE § 9 ¥ feelr o Y
) o e e s =ty o
TS & A1 99 F9qEr § IEH
S ST ST GAT AT AAT A T@T AT
AT FEFY AT F1E A AEFTS g€ AT
qw g A 7w ) efew § wEr
wREg ¥ IO e 5T queE
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T TV F fF AgEeed 7 Ry
UF JTHT F 599 formm 917 )

7 SR gee femr g 1 S AN awr
one member from amongst
the employeces of the company”
SHERIE I EE s Sl IT I
g =t | ¥ ag qE g fe S
F #1399 w@r % fqaaw fr foaq
979 §U § IRA ST g1 1 & I A
fF oo & & 99 gu e ow W
W@l AT | TR FET qRIRT g &
a3 femmdt g s ag aed € & awgQ
F1 Ao @ fegwar faemn Sy @)
BYF F FI@AT 9184 2 | a1 39 g
¥ & g T = g aer & faw
TUATS § 59 a0 emEdt #°1
IS I T AT AR THE I T
F aT% 72T I0F (A9 sqqeqT A T |

T fauy gag 93 g
arem g f& Wl AgRg TEel &R
FW X WX TAFT T TQ
AV IEFIC T AT T F@IAT |
Ig FATL & &1 A% =0 § 999 {
HEEF BN R T 9T ¥ gEY a8
geitye frar 2 1 s £ {5 w9t Wiy
THRT TR F4T |

SRt N SANJIVA REDIYY : Madam,
I will only say a few words, These
points were raised in the other House
also. Mr Rajnarain has answered the
question of Mr Mani and he has made
my position easy. Let us not put it as
Members of Parliament or Rajya Sabha
I am prepared to give an assurance
There are five seats. Yet us put non-
officials and Members of Parliament
come under that. Not that I can assure
the House that T will take them, but the
non-official element will be there so that
there may be a check on the five offi-
cials.

Mr Chordia has made a suggestion
about shareholders I think it is a very
good idea I am not able to accept the
amendment Other than Tga and Kulu-
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kundis there are one or iwo people who
have got small amounts of Rs. 1 lakh.
I do not want an election again and all
that, I will consider that also but I
cannot give any promise. If the{e are
good names, we certainly would like to
have them. But I must request my
friends to please see, for heaven's sake,
that amendment means that the whole of
what you have done will become illegal
tomorrow or day after tomorrow.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Are
you accepting the amendment ?

SHR! N. SANJIVA REDDY : No

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The

question is :
1. “That at page 2,—

(1) in line 15, the words ‘or any
part’ be deleted; and

(ii) in line 16, the words ‘in
respect of the whole or any part
thereof’ be deleted.”

The motion was nesdiiyed.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The
question is :

2. “That at page 2, for lines 18 to
20, the following be subsiituted,
namely :—

‘(2) The Board of Contiol shall
consist of a Chairman, two mem-
bers of Parliament, one irom the
House of the People and one from
the Council of States, to be nomi-
nated by the Speaker of the House
of the People and the Chairman of
the Council of States, respectively
and such number of other members
not exceeding eight as the Central
Government may think fit, to be
appointed by that Government;' ”

The motion was negatived.

Tre DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
question is :

The

3. “That at page 2,
the following proviso
namely ;:—

‘Provided that a member of Par-
liament shall be entitled to receive
such allowances as are admissible

after line 31,
be inserted,

[RAJYA SABHA]
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under the provisions of the Salaries
and Allowances of Members of Par-
liament Act, 1954 for attending a
Committee of Parliament.’”

The motion was negatived.

Toe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Amend-
ment No. 6 ot Mr. Chordia.
oft famagary waTaTEsr wRfe
ST #AEEm, s feeer g
FEATHTT &1 &7 T & 39 9w &/, A%
HaT weRy 47 fawamm feem @ & &
wIvgess A g fedr #1 zad a9 Ay
FIfoTer 30, dr 9 wgAT S fe ag
7z %% | gA7 48 5 Troemew & ar
# o7 77 fa=arg &% | o o ¥
T F T AT AATE |
‘Amendmen: No. 6
withdrawn.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The
question is :

was, b leave,

“That clause 3 stand part of the
Bill.”

The motion was adopied.
Clause 3 was added 10 the Bill,

Clause 4 was added to the Rill.

Claise 5-—Power of Board of Control to
appoint managing agert

Surt A, D. MANI, Madam, [ move :

4. “That at page 4, for the existing
clause 5, the following be substituted,
namely :(—

‘5. The management of the
undertaking shall be carricd on pur-
suant to any directions given by the
Board of Control in accordance with
the provisions of the notified order
issued under sub-section (1) of
section 3 and any person having
any functions of management in re-
lation to the undertaking or any
part thereof shall comply with such
directions.’”

*For text of the amendment, vide col.
5360 supra.
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Madam, I will be very brietf. The pur-
port of the amendment is that this Board
of Control shall not at any time hand
over its function to a managing agent.
The Government have provided in the
Bill that when circumstances arise they
might hand over the control of the com-
pany to the managing agent. 1 personally
think that on account of the heavy en-
cumbrance of the Jayanti Shipping this
concern will become in effect a national-
ised concern. 1 do not want any loop-
hole to be given to allow some Govern-
ment of the day to be influenced by
some other Teja. This ought {0 be run
as a nationalised undertaking. [t is for
this purpose I am moving this amend-
ment.

The question was propesed,

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Madam,
I am not prepared to accept it as it
stands.

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
question is :

The

4. “That at page 4, for the existing
clause 5. the following be substituted,
namely :—

‘5. The management of the
undertaking shall be carried on pur-
suant to any directions given by the
Board of Control in accordance with
the provisions of the notified order
issued under sub-section (1) of
section 3 and any person having
any functions of management in
relation to the undertaking or any
part thereof shall comply with such
directions.” ”

The motion was negatived.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The
question is :

“That clause 5 stand part of the
Bill.”

The morion was adopted.
Clause 5 was added to the Bill,

Clauses 6 to 8 were added (o the Bill.
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Clatse 9—Power of Central Govern-
ment to cancel order notified under sec-
tion 3.
Suri  BANKA BEHARY DAS:
| Madam, I move :

5. “That at page 5, line 32, for the
words ‘any shareholder’ the words
‘the majority of the shareholders’ be
substituted.

Madam, the clause reads like this :

“If at any time it appears to the
Central Government on the applica-
tion of any shareholder of the com-
pany or otherwise that the purpose
of the notified order made under sub-
section (1) of section 3 has been ful-
filled or that for any other reason it
is not necessary that the order should
remain in force, the Central Govern-
ment may, by notified order, cancel
such order and on the cancellation of
any such order the management of the
vndertaking shall ievert to the share-
holders of the company.”

My amendment is to the effect that
instead of ‘any shareholder’ the words
‘the majority of the shareholders’ may
be incorporated. The purpose of my
amendment is this. When this Bill was
discussed in the other House, there was
only a ten-year term for taking over the
management, and there was pressure and
the Government agreed to the proposal
of fifteen years. I cannot understand
it. When this Government has made up
rits mind to take it over for at least
]ﬁfteen years. if they do not nationalise
,it within this period, why should there
be any clause saying that if anyone of
the shareholders applies, whether Dr.
Teja or anybody else, the management
should go back to them; if the Govern-
ment is satisfied—we know how the Gov-
ernment is satisfied—then the manage-
ment can be handed over to them. What
will be the net result? I want to
refer here to what Prof, Gadgil said,
because we know yesterday that
Prof. Gadgil told categorically that
within this period we will be financing
this concern. we will see that it is re-
vived, and then afterwards the self-
interested swindlers may think that they
should have the company back and try
to influence as they have influenced so:
many times. The net result will be that
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if one shareholder wants to take back
the company after the company has been
set on its proper footing with all the
help from the state exchequer, the com-
pany may go back to them. I wish that
this clause had not been there at all.
I would like that position if the clause
is omitted. But if the Minister is not
prepared to omit it, I would at least say
that if at least the majority of the share-
holders want it and the Government is
satisfied, then only the company may
go back to them, though I again say
that that industry should be nationalised.
But as a lesser evil, for protecting the
interests of the state 1 want that this
amendment should be accepted by the
Minister.

The question was proposed.

Sur1 N. SANJIVA REDDY : Madam,
after all it is the Government that ulti-
mately decides. He says that instead
of one man it must be the majority of
shareholders. I see no difficulty because
one man, Teja, applying for it will be
majority of the shareholders. The Gov-
ernment has taken it for fifteen years
and no assurance can be given now that
we are not going to give it »ack, Since
we have taken it over for a short period
the point that we are going to return
it must be there; it is Government’s deci-
sion. Suppose we will not give it back;
then it becomes a point of law, There
will be legal questions. Since we have
taken it for a limited period, this clause
will be necessary. Saying majority of
shareholders does not mean anything.
Mr, Teja alone will be majority of share-
holders.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The
question is :

5. “That at page 5. line 32, for the

words ‘any shareholder’ the words ‘the

majority of the shareholders’ be sub-
stituted.”

The motion was negarived,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The
question is :

“That clause 9 stand part of the !

Bill.”

The movion wus adopied.

[RAJYA SABHA]
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! Clause 9 was added to the Bill.

Clauses 10 10 21 were added to the
Bill.

Clause 1, the Enacting Formula and
the Title were added to the Bill.

SHrRI N, SANJIVA REDDY: Madam,
I move :

“That the Bill be passed.”

The question was proposed.

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now,
this is the Third Reading and I would
request Members to be brief and those
who have expressed their opinion need
not repeat them unless they have some-
thing new. Mr, Lokanath Misra,

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: 1 am
happy that the hon. Minister has realised
that Dr. Teja was a swindler. But he
cannot escape. I do not mean him per-
sonally because he came only iecently to
the Ministry. But the Government of
India cannot escape because they were
the abettors to the swindling,

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : May I
just make an announcement to the House
that we will have to sit a little longer
because there is going to be a state-
ment on the Gold Control Order as soon _
ag this is finished ?

Surit BHUPESH GUPTA : After thay,
we will take up private Members' busi-
ness ?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Yes.

Sart LOKANATH MISRA : Now,
for the last 15 years, we have planned
and I presume that this was a part of
that planning. So far, it was a planned
plunder of the public exchequer in which
the Government were definitelr the
abettors.

Now, Madam, in this connection, I
would like to have some clarifications
from the bon. Minister; they have been
raised also but he has very conveniently
evaded them. The point is, have you
booked the Directors? I mean the
Directors who signed on the balance
sheet. They are supposed to know
i about the financial condition of the com-
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pany in so far as they lent their signa-
tures by virtue of their being Directors
in the company. The big part of the
swindling may not have 1eceived the
attention of the Directors, that part
which took place outside India but
there was definitely a certain misuse of
funds here in India, so far as it relates
to income-tax collections and piovident
fund. To that extent, the Directors ale
definitely responsible. Did he refer the
matter to the Company Law Admiais-
tration who have themselves defaulted
because they have not taken any action
yet against the company ? And they now
pounce upon him because it is found
out that he is a swindler and one of the
most ro‘ten men that India could have.
All the same, I would say that the Coni-
pany Law Administration has also
defaulted, and what action has been
taken against the Company Law Admi-
nistration for not taking action in time ?

Now, since Mr, Thirumala Rao who
is referred to by Mr, Rajnarain as
Thermal Rao

SHRI A. D. MANI: Thermo-nuclear
Rao.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : Because
of the speed with which he managed to
get comcessions for the company he must
be called Thermo-nuclear Rao, Now, if
no action is taken against the Directors.
naturally people in the country would
think that because one of the Congress
Members of Parliament was involved in
this and he also put his signature in this
balance sheet, no action was taken.
Under the law, they have to take action
against any other company having de-
faulted like this, they would have taken
action. But in this particular case, they
did not take any action. It would mean
that action was not taken because the
Vice-Chairman of that company was a
Congress Member of Parliament.

Now, Madam, I would also like to
have some elucidation f om the hon.
Minister whether Dr. Subba'oyan, when
he was Minister, had submitted a repoit
to the Cabinet and in the course of the
discussion, why that report was kept
away from the Members. That was a
very revealing report, a very relevant
report in this connection, But the hon.
I 112 RR/IRE T
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Minister has kept that away because it
would have revealed so many things.
He had submitted the report sometime
in the year 1960 or 1961.

AN Hon. MEMBER : Which report ?

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: Dr.
Subbaroyan was Minister of the particu-
lar Munistry and he had submitted a
report to the Government against Dr,
Teja. You do not know about it ?

SHrr A. D, MANI: It was said by
Mr. Dahyabhai Patel.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1
think it was mentioned earlier.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA : This is
the last question, Madam,

1 want to know whether it is not a
fact that the last act of Mr. T. T.
Krishnamachari who p oclaims himself
as one of the greatest socialists was to
sanction funds to this company. Was
that not one of the last acts of his before
going out of the Ministy, without refer-
ence to the Transport Ministry
even ?

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am
going to allow only five minutes on this
Third Reading to each one because 1
find that there is repetition of what has
been said. Mr, Niren Ghosh.

Surt  NIREN GHOSH : The hon.
Min ster’s laboured explanation leaves
me cold .

Surr A. D. MANI: You are always
warm,

Surit NIREN GHOSH : . . . because
it is not convincing. The scheme was
submitted by Mr. Teja to the Govern-
ment. Money was sanctioned even be-
fore the company was floated. And
after it was floated favourable terms of
loan were made, and its dealings wih
the Government—from all thee, the
charge that we made of Government's
collusion with these gangsters stands, I
am not satisfied with the explanation. 1
am not concerned with the particular
Minister who is piloting the Bill. He
might not be involved. And there are
reports also . .

w9
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Surr AKBAR ALI KHAN : He was
not at all there.

Surt NIREN GHOSH : So, I lave
said that I am not concerned with him.
But the Government is concerned, I
drag the Government as a whole.

A
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There is a report also about this Mr.
Teja taking Minister’s sons holidaying 10
south of France . . .

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All
those things have been said. Tlus is the
Third Reading.

Sur: NIREN GHOSH : I do not name
the Minister. I do not make .

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This
is the Third Reading. You know what
Third Reading means.

SHrt NIREN GHOSH : This is a
shipping Bill. I would also say that all
those Directors should not be appointed
to any position in connection with the
Jayanti  Shipping Company. They
should be prosecuted, they should be
proceeded against. The next suggestion
of mune is that all those employees whe-
ther it is Mr. Thirumala Rao or Mr.
Narayana Rao whose jobs could not be
traced by the Enquity Committee should
at once be removed from the employ-
ment of the company-—those who are
still in employment there.

Since it is a shipping Bill, may I sug-
gest that you take over the Apeejay Lines
also when the enquiry proceeds ? That
would be ve'y relevant, And unless you
do that, all your protestations in this re-
gard will not hold any conviction for
others,

saawmata gt & faae § sy
a3«
oY THATTO ¢ WY AT qe 9

TF T 8!

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Only
five minutes to everyone on the Third
Reading.

+ft THAATTAY : 3TH TEAAT, I
feamr Twa I A 9 fAaeT w9
~— Frrmr oY ) wd ey 97 MY
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FEAT § fF A Ay St F agad @
YgAd FE a0 WX JoT &F qfQ
frd 8 gl 9X ORI ST9R FT HAfAw
Cigk-

sft dewg g (fagx) @ =@
qTR

5} WIATQAN : I G50 G FI
7 fR ¥ HIEAT A E |

=t wiewE Ak ¢ wiE fawm &N
ITFT |

=} TERTOA ;. 3GT W, &1 9]
A ZARX T | TF F1 GO WA
waft ofr ¥ 78} fean of i ag Fgy wn &
i€ afidFe 91, 98 A W< a8 T
a7 fF o9 33 F30€ Bo “UT Iy fvew”
1 Sl &9 98 S 20 FAG AT AA
& ag faar snawm | 5% A 7 59 o7 -
¥z T F4) FiE I AE & A
Fgq & frgedr s Aifwaw Te s
Ffyaa’ I 200 To F1 4T, Ig 47 GEA
WY F gigee I frar o % wgs 200
%o HT 43 9 #f4eq F @ 20 FUS
Fo 3 &T TATHE Fi§ FU I IR Tg
‘FqgS’ §, 9% FAGAT B |

Sugwwata : ag fafqeey wmga A

FRATAT g |

=it TFATCA® : GAT FT | AT
GAAAT | A9 3T T 914 g% §, TATE
1961 # g W1 3T EFR F 5§ FUS
TIATEATY a% AT & & 1962F 1
AT I FT | TAHE qF FIFEL Jq
1961 9 gAT AT |

=it srFET ot @M FF NI & g
aqr

it qIARET AT TH ag §
gaFT WY ST wWAH § § ¥R F 72
wigT 5 ag waTr g wrey @y
W | & gg o wEw fF ey g e
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F qrg 7 fHar S witFE e &
garfas faw & wdfua faqar afefo=
& g dfeforer wega @i wifgd—uz
¥ 213w NE feae | wrAAg wer S
A 0F A€ I qamd § 1 AT "l
NFFEEfEF A qT) A F
ATIF FITT AT & T o0 Fr
fraw 1 IedtaT 78 tFar smat fed
HT 95 TAH A1, S CHS JrATE
waT St ¥ g 9T Fa7 ¢ FF gdiEe ga
a1 fF g g FAT &qAT T &1 1AW
aT WIFT 20 FOF TIAT FT F91 (4T
AT | IF TAAE FT FYT AT ATAT
=g, 98 UF AT I § | SN
qq ..

Drwan CHAMAN LALL: In the
1961 1eport the agreement is there.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Have
you finished ?

SHRI RAJNARAIN : The agreement
is there. He will show me. I have also
read each and every line of the report.

1% FfTT, 79 a97 T fFar 5 3
qg ¥ faww 051 ww § gEd
T TG FEAT ATGAT § R AMH wfeq
qANT FEr S F fAgrm e & @iy
qg JMAT F1gar § fF 919 @ agigy
ST agt § ARKI WA FT & T SU a0
¥ F© Tg QT A E AT 97 ATAGY ?
I F IR A AA IS & fF Iq
T AT 91X ¥ fw 6 Ffaw s@F
IR & | TF G @ 98 9 qraw 9r
A 7Y IEFTQ 78 § 5 e sggR
Y SR Tua W 9§ f5 98 few a
FT ATIAT § | 3TMAT 1 FEITS 7
AT ST W TAFITAE TG faur AR
¥ Iuq agl (st | R 59 e agrgR S
qEFT TF q, FqA I T Ig AT
TR AT wR1ad & F owm oWy §
I9 TG AT 9V AT 7L

oft e Al @ : TR |
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St TWATOAW ;. F G A oad
T A W E, W oA O 9% WE
qIERT AFAL AA G FgF | F AGM
HIEHT Al FTLFET I7h [H T H G177
TET &1 TR AT GHAER G197 & q0q
FUr, o TG 15 F67 | 7 WIS g
g o fr uw 7 7 § o< w7 38
SSTT AT g1 AT, &F Ga1 qmat sna f
agl 9< agdlo To & & T U
9T | I T1F GIHIR H1 GGT AMFL THAT
F1fgT |

gadr ara § qg FgAT JIgaT g 5
M TGS B AF & MG & 7T
gfer Wit warw wel g%, 4 W
g g8 g % 7 q< wgt snar ar
a1 ag R 7g Jorr MFR A oAt & fwww
qr gragy ? &< a¢ afgw i & fwar
qr T agt ! 399 yrgw fafeee wge
& fawa Oy Fifaw Ay ar A 7 g A
FT o J191 g7 AFx s fowd
FY e Tg A1 AT T 1 o TS
q o w5 5T § oK ouE wfka o
o g g Sewl femd v wifaw
AR Jell ST A F )
SHRt CHITTA BASU (West Bengal):

Madam Deputy Chairman, at the fag end
of the debate . . .

Tee DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is
not the fag end. 1t is the third reading.
But do not make a speech that you should
have made earlier.

Surt CHITTA BASU: Anyway, I
know my limitations at this stage of the
consideration of the Bill, Madam, we
are now going to enact the Bill, “The
Jayanti Shipping Company (Taking over
of Management) Bill, 1966”. I am con-
strained to remark that the Bill might
have been properly entitled had it been
entitled, “The Jayanti Shipping (Nepoti-
sation) Bill”. That means I owe an ex-
planation why I make this suggestion to
this House.

Madam, during the whole debate it
has been made clear by a host of
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speakers that this company was .born
out of nepotism, this company flourished
under the sunshine of nepotism and this
company is bound to meet its natural
fall out of nepotism. Therefore, what
we are enacting is a nepotisation Bill.

Madam, I do not like to dilate much
at this last stage of consideration of this
Bill. I want to draw the attention of
the hon’ble Minister to the Financial
Memorandum which has been given to us
in which be has expressed his hope that
the expenditure which is likely to be in-
curred by way of payment of salaries,
honorarium and others to the members
of the Board and the Chairman of the
Board of Control will be met from the
Consolidated Fund and will be recouped
from the Company’s fund itself, Madam,
this is quite misleading and misdirecting
the House, if I may be permitted to say
80, 1 do not have much time at my dis-
posal. But I want simply to draw the
attention of the House to the particular
observation made by the hon’ble Minis-
ter in the statement which he submitted
to the House itself. Regarding the finan-
cial position of the company he says :—

“. . . it appears that the total liabi-
lities of the Company as on June 10,
1966 exceeded the total assels by
about Rs, 4.38 crores.”

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think
that is enough. You have taken five
minutes.

Sur; CHITTA BASU : I have not
even spoken.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is
all right. 1 have given you five minutes.

Surt CHITTA BASU: 1 think the
company’s financial position is such that
there is no possibility of the Government
money which is likely to be spent in the
taking over of the management, being
recouped out of the company’s funds
itself. And the company is going to be
handed over to Dr. Teja or some other
private person after the company’s
financial position becomes sounder, In
view of this, even at this last stage of
consideration, I should Yke to know
whether the hon’ble Minister can recon-
sider that the Bill should be made a Bill
for nationalising the company itself so

[RAJYA SABHA]

(Taking over of 5380

Management) Bill, 1966

that the Government money may not be
misspent, With this observation 1 finish.

SHRI N, SANJIVA REDDY : Madam,
some points have been made. Mr, Chitta
Basu was making a point. They have
been clarified. But Mr. Lokanath Misra,
was mentioning one or (wo points.
Madam, the Cabinet discusses so many
things. After a discussion the decision
is taken. Now, Dr. Subbaroyan, when
be was Minister in charge of Traasport,
says something in the Cabinet and he
writes something to the Cabinet. Can
all that be placed on the Table of the
House ? Can there be any Government
functioning at all? The democracy
would come to a standstill if the Minis-
ters go on placing everything on the
Table of the House. There is the end
of democracy,

Now about T. T, Krishnamachariji
sanctioning some money without the
Transport Ministry knowing it. Mean-
while he resigned. I was not the Trans-
port Minister then. I do not know,
Madam, I am not able to answer those
charges offhand as demanded at the
last minute. I did not have time to
verify. So many other things have been
said. I do not know, Madam, what 1
should say about them.

Can you bring to book all the Direc-
tors ? That was another point which he
made. If anybody is found guilty he
can be brought to book. But you can-
not bring to book somebody because
he is there. And Dr. Teja also you
cannot bring to book. If they had com-
mitted the slightest mistake, whcther it
is Mr. Thirumala Rao or somebody, you
try to catch hold of them. WNobody is
going to be stopped from that,

Mr. Rajnarain again made the same
point about Rs. 200-crore capital, T have
already explained it at length. If you
want any further clarification you can
look into the agreement. These are not
secret documents. The agreement was
entered into long ago with the Govern-
ment. These are the conditions. If you
fulfil the conditions, the amount will be
given. This was about four or five
years ago, There is no secret docu-
ment. Let him satisfy by looking into
. 1 do not think there is any other
point,
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Tueg DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The
question is :

“That the Bill be passed.”
The motion was adopted.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We
come back to the non-official business.
There are two Bills for introduction.

5 P.M.

MOTION RE NOMINATION OF

SHRI D. P, KARMARKAR TO THE

SELECT COMMITTEE ON THE BILL

TO AMEND THE INDIAN PENAL
CODE

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : There
is a motion to be moved by Diwan
Chaman Lall,

DiwaN CHAMAN LALL (Punjab):
I move the following motion :

“That Shri D. P, Karmarkar be ap-
pointed to the Select Commit'ee of
the Rajya Sabha on the Bill further
to amend the Indian Penal Code in
the vacancy caused by the resignation
of Shri Ganga Sharan Sinha from the
membership of the said Committee.”

The question was put and the motion
was adopted.

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN . There
are {wo Bills to be introduced,

THE REPRESENTATION OF THE

PEOPLE (AMENDMENT)
1966 (to amend section 139).

SuriMATI TARA RAMCHANDRA
SATHE (Maharashtra) : I move :

“That leave be granted to introduce
a Bill further to amend the Represen-
tation of the People Act, 1951.”
The question was put and the motion
was adopted.
SuriMaTt TARA RAMCHANDRA
SATHE : 1 introduce the Bill,

HINDU
BILL,

BILL,

MARRIAGE
1966 (to

THE
(AMENDMENT)
amend section 5),

Surt R. K. BHUWALKA (West Ben-
gal) : 1 move:

(2 SEP. 1966)
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“That permission be granted to
move for leave to introduce a Bill
further to amend the Hindu Marriage
Act, 1955.°

The question was put and the motion
was adopted.

Suri R. K. BHUWALKA : 1 intro-
duce the Bill,

———

THE MEMBERS OF PARLIA-

MENT AND STATE LEGISLATURE

(IMMUNITY FROM DETENTION)
BILL, 1964—con:d.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA (West
Bengal) : Madam, I resumg¢ my un-
finished speech about the immunity to
Members of Parliament and the State
Legislatures. Now that our other col-
leagues are present here, they will speak
on the subject and I hope only after we
have discussed this the statement on the
Gold Control Order will be made be-
cause practically we have surrendered
the non-official day, the whole day, to
accommodate the Government, That
shows our consideration,

After I had moved the Bill and spoken
on the last occasion we get from the
newspapers and otherwise the report of
arrests of Mr. Dasarath Deb, a Member
of the Lok Sabha in Agartala. He nad
been taken into custody under the D.L.R.
or some such measure. Also four other
Members of the Legislative Assembly
had been arrested similarly and detained
without trial. I may tell the House
frankly what I feel. Last time also I
mentioned similar things that Comrade
Dasarath Deb, who lives here with me
in the same House, although we belong
to two different parties, went to attend
a meeting there on 30th and he was to
have been here on the 1st night. Every-
thing was arranged and something hap-
pened there. He had hardly been there
for 4 or 5 days and something happened
there and he was taken into custody.
Now of course a statement has been
made in the other House that he had
been arrested and so on. A funny state-
ment has been made that the
Chief Minister of the Tripura Govern-
ment was forcibly taken out of the As-
sembly House and so on., First of all



